San Bernardino City Unified School District Facilities Planning & Development
Renewal Reliability Sustainability Exceptionalism

ADDENDUM NO. 2

E OCTOBER 14, 2021
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TO THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS FOR
F21-05 DEL VALLEJO — SITE IMPROVEMENTS (04-119911) & LUNCH SHELTER (04-120142)

NOTICE TO BIDDERS This Addendum forms a part of the Contract and modifies the original documents. It
is intended that all work affected by the following modifications shall conform with related provisions and
general conditions of the contract of the original drawings and specifications. Modify the following items
wherever appearing in any drawing or sections of the specifications. Acknowledge receipt of Addendum
No. 2 in the space provided on the Bid Form. Failure to do so may subject bidder to disqualification.

1. ADDITIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS
A. The following additions and clarifications are issued to all bidders as information for use in preparing
bids:
1. Del Vallejo Site Improvements 04-119911 — Davy Architecture
a. RFI#1-Response to Inland Building Construction Companies, Inc.
1. Davy Response: Please provide knuckle top and bottom per details on sheet A003;
2. Davy Response: Please provide 2” per detail 5/A003;
3. Davy response: #1 - No Exception Taken for GBW so long as it conforms to ASTM-A-
392;
Davy Response #2 — No Exception Taken for 1.2 oz zinc for vinyl coated fencing so
long as it conforms to ASTM A-392 and is acceptable to the District.
b. RFI # 2 - Response to Oakview Constructors, Inc. - RFl 1. - Refer to Addendum #1, dated
September 23, 2021, Item 2.3 — For Bidder reference, the Project Estimate.
c. Clarification to Bidders —Refer to Addendum #1, dated September 23, 2021, Item 2.3 — For
Bidder reference, the Project Estimate.
d. Clarification to Bidders — Contractors are required to provide a weigh master certificate for
the site fencing and miscellaneous improvements portion of the project.
e. Clarification to Bidders — Contractors are required to notify the project inspector 5 days in
advance of any pipe and tube field welding to occur for verification and report.

2. Del Vallejo Lunch Shelter 04-120142- Architects Mosher Drew
a. RFI #3 - Response to Inland Building Construction - RFI 3. — Per sheet A2.2, there is work
to be done in the restroom

3. ATTACHMENTS
RFIs#1TO 3

END OF ADDENDUM No. 2
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Pre-Bid Clarification Form (For CONTRACTOR’s Use during Bid only)

PROJECT NAME; Del Vallejo - Site Improvements

PROJECT NUMBER: FF21-05

TO: Ms. Fern Usry EMAIL: |fusry@davyarchitecture.com

DATE: | 9/24/2021

Inland Building Construction

i timating@ibccinc.com
Companies, Inc estimating@ibccinc.c

FROM: EMAIL:
DOCUMENT/DIVISION DRAWING
NUMBER: N/A NUMBER: | N/A
REQUESTED CLARIFICATION:

1. Can you please confirm that the chain link wire is knuckled top and twist bottom, typically all schools
are knuckled top and bottom
2. The specs call out for 2-1/2" mesh which is extremely custom and most likely a typo, typically all
schools are 2" mesh or 1" mesh, please clarify.
3. (2) Major conflicts with the wire with a 2.00z zinc (GAW) Galvanized After Weave vinyl coated Black.
#1 Is that the wire is vinyl coated Before weaving (GBW). GBW is the industry standard especially for
weaving. Can we use GBW instead of GAW?
#2 2.00z zinc fuse bonded vinyl coated fencing fabric is custom, the standard is 1.20z zinc. Can we use
1.20z instead of 2.00z?
Please note: Most suppliers will not supply 2.00z GAW wire especially to schools due to the high
liability of icicles.

RESPONSE TO CLARIFICATION:

1) Please provide knuckle top and bottom per details on sheet
AQ03.

2) Please provide 2" per detail 5/A003

3) #1 - No exception take for GBW so long as it conforms to
ASTM-A-392; #2 - No Exception Taken for 1.2 pz zinc for vinyl
coated fencing so long as it conforms to ASTM-A-392 and is
acceptable to the District.

F21-05 Del Vallejo - Site Improvements Pre-Bid Clarification Form
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- SITE IMpRovE MENTS
Pre-Bid Clarification Form (For CONTRACTOR’s Use during Bid only)

PROJECT NAME: Del Vallejo Middle School Site Improvements

PROJECT NUMBER: F21-05

TO: Ms. Fern Usry EMAIL: fusry@davyarchitecture.com

DATE: | 10/04/21

amberoakviewci@gmail.com
cc: ericoakviewci@gmail.com

FROM: |Oakview Constructors, Inc. EMAIL:
DOCUMENT/DIVISION DRAWING
NUMBER: NA NUMBER: | NA

REQUESTED CLARIFICATION:

What is the Engineer's Estimate for this project?
Please advise.

Thank you.

RESPONSE TO CLARIFICATION:

Refer to Addendum #1, dated Sept. 23, 2021, Item 2.3 - For Bidder reference, the
Project Estimate

F21-05 Del Vallejo - Site Improvements Pre-Bid Clarification Form
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LUNCH SHELTER

Pre-Bid Clarification Form (For CONTRACTOR’s Use during Bid only)

PROJECT NAME: Pel-Vallejo—Site tmprovements Del Vallejo MS - Lunch Shelter DSA #04-120142
PROJECT NUMBER: FF21-05 Del Vallejo
Mr. Joshua Larson !‘oshualgmasherdrew.,com

TO: ) EMALIL.: ’
DATE: | 10/8/2021

Inland Building Construction estimating@ibccinc.com
FROM: | Companies, Inc EMAIL:
DOCUMENT/DIVISION | /A DRAWING | /s
NUMBER: NUMBER:

REQUESTED CLARIFICATION:

Per the plans there is work happening in a bathroom per plan sheet A2.2 (addendum 1), and
there is no mention of this work in the scope of work for the project and was not covered/
viewed during the job walk.

Please confirm there is no work to be completed in the restroom for this project.

RESPONSE TO CLARIFICATION:

Per sheet A2.2, there is work to be done in the restroom.

F21-05 Del Vallejo - Site Improvements
San Bernardino City Unified School District

Pre-Bid Clarification Form
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